

MOHD SYHRIL BIN KAMARUDIN (COACH SYHRIL)

@ coachsyahril@gmail.com

🌐 coachsyahril.com

☎ +60189009868

f facebook.com/coachsyahril

📍 1F1, KOMPLEKS USAHAWAN
TERENGGANU, MANIR, 21200 KUALA
TERENGGANU, TERENGGANU



PERSONAL DETAILS

- Position : CEO Speedofis99 Academy Sdn Bhd
- Certification : Certified Digital Marketing Expert
- Technical : Certified Train The Trainer of National Competency Standard (NSC)
- Trainer : Certified Train The Trainer of Human Resource Development Corporation (HRDCorp)

OBJECTIVE

To present my interest to work and collaborate professionally to accomplish client and program needs. With experience of years as a certified digital marketing professional and chief executive officer (CEO), I believe on my capability to connect the dots

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- THE BEST EUSAHAWAN CERTIFIED MASTER TRAINER - Awarded as the best eUsahawan Master Trainer in Malaysia for year of 2018, 2019, 2020
- SME100 FASTEST MOVING COMPANY 2021 - Won as Fastest Growing Company by SME Magazine

EXPERIENCE

| | |
|-------------|---|
| 2020 - 2022 | Speedofis99 Academy Sdn Bhd Chief Executive Officer (CEO) |
| 2018 - 2020 | Speed Office Sdn Bhd Chief Executive Officer |
| 2019 - 2022 | ZNS Synergy Sdn Bhd Chief Financial Officer |
| 2017 - 2022 | Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation Certified Master Trainer Trained more than 30,000 entrepreneurs especially in digital marketing |
| 2017 - 2022 | MAUS ACADEMY MALAYSIA (from Australia) Certified Business Coach Certified and practice as business coach for hundred of companies + Business Coach for Bumiputera ICT Demand Aggregation (BIDA) under MDEC + Business Coach for Varsity Entrepreneurship Skills (VEST) under FIZO OMAR CHANNEL (FOC) + Business Coach for Perkhidmatan eDagang Setempat (PeDAS) under MDEC + Many more |
| 2013 - 2015 | Institut Teknologi Petroleum PETRONAS Executive of Capability Management Responsible for training and staff development |

EDUCATION

| | |
|------|---|
| 2010 | Islamic Science University of Malaysia Bachelor Degree with honor Actuarial Science and Risk Management 3.07 |
| 2018 | Digital Marketing Institute, Ireland Professional Diploma of Digital Marketing Pass |
| 2020 | Learning Resource Network Professional Diploma in Digital Entrepreneurship Pass |
| 2019 | Facebook Certified Facebook Official Lead Network Trainer Pass |

SKILLS

- Digital Marketing and Service
- Functional and Technical Training
- Coaching for performance
- Leadership and team management
- Business Management

REFERENCE

- **Norlukmal Mohd Ghani - "Speed Office Sdn Bhd (Group) "**
Chairman
norlukmal@gmail.com
+60124448352
- **Roslaila Abu Hassan - "Institut Teknologi Petroleum PETRONAS"**
HR Manager
roslaila@petronas.com.my
0199585616